Change Request #21 - 7'

HEADWATE RS Tigert Middle School

HCC Job # 201707
'CONSTRUCTION CO

FAX:

| Change Request # 021

To: GPC Archittects From: Headwaters Construction Company
18 North Main St. Suite 200

Driggs, ID 83422

’

Attn: EricReiser Signed: Logan Bingham
Phone: (208) 354-8036 FAX: Phone: FAX:

Description: Change in Ceiling Type in G103, 106, & 117

We request your approval to issue a Change Authorization to the appropriate subcontractor(s) for the following:

Hatch Companies of Idaho Cost to add Acoustical Drop ceilings to rooms G103, 106, & 117 $4,506.00
Aspen Painting Credit not to paint ceilings and walls above 10'in G103, 106, & 117 ($3,000.00)
Subtotal $1,506.00

General Liability Insurance 0.380 % $6.00

Bond 0.73% $11.00

Fee 4.50% $69.00

The Contract Time will be increased by ZERO Calendar Days Total Cost of this Request: $1,592.00

Reviewed By Date Recommended By
ARCHITECT

Distribution: ~ White - ARCHITECT'S COPY  Yellow - HEADWATERS COPY Blue - FIELD COPY  Green - HEADWATERS ACCOUNTING COPY



ATCH

OMPANITLES
of Idaho

Price Proposal

PROJECT: Tigert Elementary

Headwaters Costruction
John Eskelson PROPOSAL NO: 002
' DATE: 22-0ct-18
REFERENCE:

Please accept this Proposal for the above mentioned project. Hatch Companies of Idaho, LLC. will proceed with the work listed below upon
receipt of this signed proposal.

ITEM DESCRIPTION COST
1  Provide and install USG 2x4 Flat Radar in Rms. G103, 117 & 106 ’ $4,096.00
Total $4.096.00
OH/P 10% $410.00
Net Changes $4,506.00
Submitted by, Accepted by,

AT L T T
B e

Bret A. Hatch John Eskelson
Hatch Companies of Idaho, LLC Headwaters Costruction

HATCH COMPANIES of IDAHO, LLC. * 922 E. SUNNYSIDE RD. * IDAHO FALLS, ID. 83404
(208)881-3342 * FAX (208)542-4484 * RCE-27714




John Eskelson

[ b et B U Sl e L G S S R R Sk RS P R AR S L S A L S S La e e i s LU L s st )
From: Leo Loveridge <aspenpaintingl@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 6:57 AM

To: John Eskelson

Subject: credit for storage rooms

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

John,

If we do not paint the ceilings and walls above 10 ft. in the storage rooms | can return a credit of $2,200.00. Let me know
thanks.

2, 000
Leo Loveridge '
Aspen Painting ?ZE— Cony. ~of

Leo T B VA
gD e lofzz/ R



